STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051

Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.ct.gov/esc

September 18, 2015

Keith Coppins

Phoenix Partnership

110 Washington Avenue
North Haven, CT 06473

RE: DOCKET NO. 401 - Florida Tower Partners, L1.C d/b/a North Atlantic Towers
Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need for the construction,
maintenance and operation of a telecommunications facility located at 208 Valley Road, New
Canaan, Connecticut. D&M Plan Revision.

Dear Mr. Coppins:

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of your cotrespondence dated September 14,
2015 regarding the revision to the Development and Management (D&M) Plan for the above-
referenced site that was approved by the Council on February 21, 2013.

Pursuant to Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies §16-50j-77(b), your request to install three
CommScope model SBNHH-1DG65A antennas instead of model APX16DWV-16DWVS-C-A20

antennas is hereby approved.

This approval applies only to the D&M Plan revision dated September 14, 2015. Any significant
changes to the D&M Plan require advance Council notification and approval.

Please be advised that deviations from this plan are enfotceable under the provisions of the
Connecticut General Statutes § 16-50u. Furthermore, the Cettificate Holder is responsible for
reporting requirements pursuant to Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies Section 16-50§-77.

Thank you for your attention and cooperation.

V7 truly yours, ;

Melanie A. Bachman
Acting Executive Director

MB/CW
c:  Parties and Intervenors

Council Members
The Honorable Robert E. Mallozzi IT1, Fitst Selectman, Town of New Canaan
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Phoenix Partnership

September 14, 2015

Ms. Melanie Bachman,
Acting Executive Director
Connecticut Siting Council
Ten Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

Re: DOCKET NO. 401 — T-Mobile application for a Certificate of
Environmental Compatibility and Public Need for the construction,
maintenance and operation of a telecommunications facility located
at 208 Valley Road New Canaan, Connecticut. Change to the D&M
Plan

Dear Attorney Bachman:

On behalf of North Atlantic Towers, Il (“NAT”), Phoenix Partnership LLC
(“Phoenix”) hereby requests the following change to the approved D&M plans
dated September 20, 2012. T-Mobile will be instaling three CommScope
antenna model SBNHH-1D&65A instead of the previously approved antenna
model APX16DWV-16DWVS-C-A20. The new antenna is slightly smailer in
length and width but larger in depth than the approved antenna.

* SBNHH-1D65A — Depth 7.1"x Length 55.6"x Width11.9” Weight- 33.5 Ibs
* APX16DWV-16DWVS-C-A20 - Length 55.9"x Width 13" x 3.15" Depth
Weight 40.7 ibs.

Phoenix respectfully requests the change in the D&M plan with the new antenna.
Please feel free to contact me with any questions or concerns.

Regards,

Keith Coppins

110 Washington Avenue North Haven, Connecticut 06473
Phone - 203-623-3287 Fax 203-234-6398
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